## GREENE COUNTY QUORUM COURT GREENE COUNTY COURTHOUSE JUNE 19, 2023 MINUTES

The Greene County Quorum Court held its regular meeting Monday, June 19, 2023, in the Circuit Courtroom on the second floor of the Greene County Courthouse with County Judge Rusty McMillon presiding. The following were in attendance: Justices Sherma Dicus, Robby Glasco, Bill McCartney, Jonathon Davis, Michele Boling, Phillip Keeling, Allen Davis, Dean Wooldridge, Marc Reeves, and Ronnie Roberts. Justice Clint Harris was not present.

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance led by County Judge Rusty McMillon and prayer led by Justice Marc Reeves.

Justice Marc Reeves made a motion and Justice Phillip Keeling seconded to accept the minutes of the May 15, 2023, meeting. The minutes were accepted.

**PUBLIC COMMENTS** – Lowin Cate spoke on behalf of the residents of 707 Road and their concerns about the Raise Grant for the new bike trail.

**PERSONNEL TEAM** – Chairman Marc Reeves stated that the CPTO committee met and approved CPTO donations to employees.

FINANCE TEAM. - County Judge Rusty McMillon stated that the Finance Team did not meet.

**PUBLIC WORKS TEAM** – Chairman Robby Glasco stated that the Public Works and Infrastructure committee met to discuss the Hard Surface Maintenance Program as well as an Ordinance for data center noise pollution.

Review of Employee's accumulated time for May 2023. Review of Financial Report for May 2023. Sheriff Brad Snyder gave the Law Enforcement Report for May 2023.

## **OLD BUSINESS-**

Justice Marc Reeves made a motion and Justice Ronnie Roberts seconded to put an Ordinance titled "AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE THE REQUIREMENTS OF COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE UPDGRADE OF FUELING SYSTEM COMPONENTS AT THE SHERIFFS OFFICE AND JAIL FACILITIES, DECLARING AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES." on its 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, title only. The Ordinance was read, title only, by Attorney Kimberly Dale. The motion carried, with Justice Dean Wooldridge voting against. Justice Phillip Keeling made a motion and Justice Reeves seconded to accept the 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried, with Justices Jonathon Davis and Dean Wooldridge voting against. Justice Ronnie Roberts made a motion and Justice Michele Boling seconded to suspend the rules to put it on its 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried, and the Ordinance was read, title only, by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Sherma Dicus made a motion and Justice Keeling seconded to accept the Ordinance on its 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried, with Justices Jonathon Davis and Dean Wooldridge voting against. The Ordinance was adopted as read. Justice Roberts made a motion and Justice Clark seconded to add an emergency clause, with Justices Jonathon Davis and Dean Wooldridge voting against. The Emergency Clause was adopted as read.

## **NEW BUSINESS-**

Review of the 2021 Legislative Audit

Education on the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) from Attorney Kimberly Dale: Executive Sessions

Justice Robby Glasco made a motion and Justice Dean Wooldridge seconded to put an Ordinance titled "AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE ADOPTING CERTAIN RULES AND REGULATIONS CONCERNING EXTERNAL NOISE ATTENUATION OF DATA CENTERS AND TO PREVENT NOISE DISTURBANCE IN GREENE COUNTY AND WITHIN ITS UNINCORPORATED LIMITS; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES" on its first reading. The Ordinance was read by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Sherma Dicus made a motion and Justice

Wooldridge seconded to accept the Ordinance as read. The motion carried. Justice Marc Reeves made a motion and Justice Michele Boling seconded to suspend the rules to put it on its 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried, and the Ordinance was read title only by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Wooldridge made a motion and Justice Allen Davis seconded to accept the 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried. Justice Ronnie Roberts made a motion and Justice Bill McCartney seconded to suspend the rules to put it on its 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried, and the Ordinance was read, title only, by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Reeves made a motion and Justice Boling seconded to accept the Ordinance on its 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried. The Ordinance was adopted as read. Justice Ronnie Roberts made a motion and Justice Phillip Keeling seconded to add an emergency clause. The Emergency Clause was adopted as read.

Justice Marc Reeves made a motion and Justice Sherma Dicus seconded to put an Ordinance titled "AN ORDINANCE TO ALLOW A PROPERTY TRANFER FROM THE GREENE COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE TO THE CITY OF TYRONZA, STATE OF ARKANSAS AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES." on its first reading. The Ordinance was read by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Dicus made a motion and Justice Robby Glasco seconded to accept the Ordinance as read. The motion carried. Justice Phillip Keeling made a motion and Justice Allen Davis seconded to suspend the rules to put it on its 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried, and the Ordinance was read, title only, by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Reeves made a motion and Justice Bill McCartney seconded to accept the 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried. Justice Ronnie Roberts made a motion and Justice Michele Boling seconded to suspend the rules to put it on its 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried, and the Ordinance was read, title only, by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Phillip Keeling made a motion and Justice Dicus seconded to accept the Ordinance on its 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried. The Ordinance was adopted as read.

Justice Robby Glasco made a motion and Justice Dean Wooldridge seconded to put an Ordinance titled "AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE THE REQUIREMENTS OF COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO (2) DT6L41 TRADESMAN QUAD CAB 4X4 W/6.4 BOX, DECLARING AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES." on its first reading. The Ordinance was read by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Wooldridge made a motion and Justice Phillip Keeling seconded to accept the Ordinance as read. The motion carried. Justice Marc Reeves made a motion and Justice Allen Davis seconded to suspend the rules to put it on its 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried, and the Ordinance was read, title only, by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Keeling made a motion and Justice Ronnie Roberts seconded to accept the 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried. Justice Reeves made a motion and Justice Sherma Dicus seconded to suspend the rules to put it on its 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried, and the Ordinance was read, title only, by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Bill McCartney made a motion and Justice Michele Boling seconded to accept the Ordinance on its 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, title only. The motion carried. The Ordinance was adopted as read. Justice Roberts made a motion and Justice Keeling seconded to add an emergency clause. The Emergency Clause was adopted as read.

Justice Ronnie Roberts made a motion and Justice Sherma Dicus seconded to suspend the rules and put an Ordinance titled "AN APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE TO AMEND GREENE COUNTY ORDINANCE 2022-19" on its first reading by title only. The Ordinance was read, title only, by Attorney Kimberly Dale. Justice Bill McCartney made a motion and Justice Marc Reeves seconded to accept the Ordinance as Read. The motion carried.

Justice Dean Wooldridge made a motion and Justice Michele Boling seconded to adjourn. The motion carried and the meeting was adjourned.

Rusty A. McMillon	Phyllis Rhynes
County Judge	County Clerk